The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Monday, June 27, 2011

12:30 PM

250 Broadway - Hearing Rm, 16th Fl.

Committee on Parks and Recreation

Melissa Mark-Viverito, Chair Members: Elizabeth Crowley, Julissa Ferreras, Vincent J. Gentile, James Vacca, Daniel Dromm and James G. Van Bramer Roll Call

Present:

Mark-Viverito, Crowley, Ferreras, Gentile, Vacca, Dromm and Van Bramer

Int 0590-2011 A Local Law in relation to the naming of 56 thoroughfares and public places, Police Officer Kenneth Mahon Place, Borough of the Bronx, Richard Akbar Salahuddin Drive, Borough of Brooklyn, Harry Wieder Way, Borough of Manhattan, University Settlement. Borough of Manhattan, Jack Johnson Plaza, Borough of Manhattan, Ramona Jennett Way, Borough of Manhattan, Richard Cecere Corner, Borough of Queens, 35T1H4 A1V4E1N1U1E1, Borough of Queens, Lawrence P. Dorsey Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Pietro Cesare Alberti Way, Borough of Queens, SFC Luis M. Gonzalez Street, Borough of Queens, Police Officer Vito S. Mauro - 9/11 Memorial Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Dr. Giacomo J. Buscaino Place, Borough of Brooklyn, Andrew DiOrio Boulevard, Borough of Brooklyn, Red Hook Heroes Run, Borough of Brooklyn, Abe Kanter Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Rabbi Zvi Florence Way, Borough of Brooklyn, George J. Regan Street, Borough of Queens, Dominick Berardi Way, Borough of Queens, Crossing Guard Susan Healy Way, Borough of Staten Island, Dorothy Maynor Place, Borough of Manhattan, Ricardo A, Perez Place, Borough of Manhattan, Macedonia A.M.E. Church Way, Borough of Queens, Dr. Theodore Kazimiroff Way, Borough of the Bronx, Geraldine Ferraro Way, Borough of Queens, Citizens of Mola di Bari Way, Borough of Brooklyn, LCpl, Julian T, Brennan, USMC Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Willie McDonald Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Blessed John Paul II Square, Borough of Brooklyn, Naiesha (Nana) Pearson Place, Borough of Manhattan, Young Lords Way, Borough of Manhattan, Odessa Steward Street, Borough of Manhattan, Philip Reed Way, Borough of Manhattan, Museum Mile, Borough of Manhattan, Detective Omar J. Edwards Way, Borough of Manhattan, Ellen Stewart Way, Borough of Manhattan, Fran Kaplan Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Stephen J. Solarz Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Amanda Sue Forsyth Gift of Life Way, Borough of Staten Island, Deborah L. Macula Way, Borough of Staten Island, Mother Franciska Way, Borough of Staten Island, Anthony Neglia Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Zachary Sansone Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Dr. Betty Shabazz Way, Borough of Manhattan, Daniel P. Rieu Way, Borough of Staten Island, D.A. Bill Murphy Way, Borough of Staten Island, Lizzie Ruth Brown Way, Borough of Queens, Jack King Way, Borough of Queens, Ann Buehler Way, Borough of Queens, Winged Fist Way, Borough of Queens, Moses P. Cobb Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Charles C. Pinn Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Thomas White, Jr. Blvd., Borough of Queens, Henry Grate Sr. Place, Borough of Queens, Monsignor Paul M. Andrews Way, Borough of Staten Island, Frank Justich

Way, Borough of Queens and the repeal of sections 3, 14, 18, 21, 27, 29, 31, 36 and 60 of local law number 3 for the year 2011, the repeal of section 2 of local law number 18 for the year 2011.

<u>Attachments:</u> Int. No. 590 - 6/14/11, Committee Report 6/20/11, Hearing Testimony 6/20/11, Hearing Transcript 6/20/11, Fiscal Impact Statement, Committee Report 6/27/11, Hearing Transcript 6/27/11

Proposed Int. No. 590-A

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

<u>Attachments:</u> Int. No. 590 - 6/14/11, Committee Report 6/20/11, Hearing Testimony 6/20/11, Hearing Transcript 6/20/11, Fiscal Impact Statement, Committee Report 6/27/11, Hearing Transcript 6/27/11

This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments: Int. No. 590 - 6/14/11, Committee Report 6/20/11, Hearing Testimony 6/20/11, Hearing Transcript 6/20/11, Fiscal Impact Statement, Committee Report 6/27/11, Hearing Transcript 6/27/11

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Int 0590-2011 A Local Law in relation to the naming of 56 thoroughfares and public places, Police Officer Kenneth Mahon Place, Borough of the Bronx, Richard Akbar Salahuddin Drive, Borough of Brooklyn, Harry Wieder Way, Borough of Manhattan, University Settlement. Borough of Manhattan, Jack Johnson Plaza, Borough of Manhattan, Ramona Jennett Way, Borough of Manhattan, Richard Cecere Corner, Borough of Queens, 35T1H4 A1V4E1N1U1E1, Borough of Queens, Lawrence P. Dorsey Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Pietro Cesare Alberti Way, Borough of Queens, SFC Luis M. Gonzalez Street, Borough of Queens, Police Officer Vito S. Mauro - 9/11 Memorial Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Dr. Giacomo J. Buscaino Place, Borough of Brooklyn, Andrew DiOrio Boulevard, Borough of Brooklyn, Red Hook Heroes Run, Borough of Brooklyn, Abe Kanter Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Rabbi Zvi Florence Way, Borough of Brooklyn, George J. Regan Street, Borough of Queens, Dominick Berardi Way, Borough of Queens, Crossing Guard Susan Healy Way, Borough of Staten Island, Dorothy Maynor Place, Borough of Manhattan, Ricardo A, Perez Place, Borough of Manhattan, Macedonia A.M.E. Church Way, Borough of Queens, Dr. Theodore Kazimiroff Way, Borough of the Bronx, Geraldine Ferraro Way, Borough of Queens, Citizens of Mola di Bari Way, Borough of Brooklyn, LCpl, Julian T, Brennan, USMC Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Willie McDonald Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Blessed John Paul II Square, Borough of Brooklyn, Naiesha (Nana) Pearson Place, Borough of Manhattan, Young Lords Way, Borough of Manhattan, Odessa Steward Street, Borough of Manhattan, Philip Reed Way, Borough of Manhattan, Museum Mile, Borough of Manhattan, Detective Omar J. Edwards Way, Borough of Manhattan, Ellen Stewart Way, Borough of Manhattan, Fran Kaplan Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Stephen J. Solarz Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Amanda Sue Forsyth Gift of Life Way, Borough of Staten Island, Deborah L. Macula Way, Borough of Staten Island, Mother Franciska Way, Borough of Staten Island, Anthony Neglia Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Zachary Sansone Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Dr. Betty Shabazz Way, Borough of Manhattan, Daniel P. Rieu Way, Borough of Staten Island, D.A. Bill Murphy Way, Borough of Staten Island, Lizzie Ruth Brown Way, Borough of Queens, Jack King Way, Borough of Queens, Ann Buehler Way, Borough of Queens, Winged Fist Way, Borough of Queens, Moses P. Cobb Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Charles C. Pinn Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Thomas White, Jr. Blvd., Borough of Queens, Henry Grate Sr. Place, Borough of Queens, Monsignor Paul M. Andrews Way, Borough of Staten Island, Frank Justich

Way, Borough of Queens and the repeal of sections 3, 14, 18, 21, 27, 29, 31, 36 and 60 of local law number 3 for the year 2011, the repeal of section 2 of local law number 18 for the year 2011.

<u>Attachments:</u> Int. No. 590 - 6/14/11, Committee Report 6/20/11, Hearing Testimony 6/20/11, Hearing Transcript 6/20/11, Fiscal Impact Statement, Committee Report 6/27/11, Hearing Transcript 6/27/11

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 7 -

Mark-Viverito, Crowley, Ferreras, Gentile, Vacca, Dromm and Van Bramer